

Hanover City Council Meeting

October 12, 2020 at 6:00pm

The regular Hanover City Council meeting was held October 12, 2020 at 6:00pm in the meeting room at the Firehouse at 201 S Railroad Street Hanover KS 66945.

Mayor Jared Sedlacek called the meeting to order at 6:10pm. Council members were Tony Bruna, Kim Lohse, and Don Spencer. Council members Nick Rohr and Kylie Fritschi were absent. Employees present were Tim Koss, Scott Wieden, and Katlin Bruna. Guests included Robert Rut, Fire Chief, Don Paddock, Charles Garber, Joyce Bruna, Donna Jueneman, and Sarah Rippe.

1. Don Paddock, Paddock Enterprises Inc.
 - a. Don discussed the design made by Paddock Enterprises Inc. for the City of Hanover pool. He discussed the estimates for building a new pool or fixing some of the major issues. The council said they would discuss the drawings and let me know of more questions.
 - b. Tony made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve sending payment of \$7,500.00 for the preliminary drawing fee. Motion carried.
2. Charles Garber
 - a. Discussion on the speed of the trucks coming through town on main street during the day.
3. Joyce Bruna, Donna Jueneman, and Sarah Rippe, Library Board Members
 - a. Discussion on the library bid the council put out for repairs needing to be done at the library. They wanted to discuss who pays for those repairs and repairs in the future. The city clerk is going to call Jason Brinegar, city attorney, to get more information on this.
4. Treasurer Report
 - a. Tony made a motion, seconded by Don to approve the monthly treasurer report. Motion carried.
 - b. Don made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve the quarterly treasurer report. Motion carried,
5. Expenses
 - a. Don made a motion, seconded by Tony to approve the monthly expenses. Motion carried.
6. Minutes
 - a. Tony made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve the monthly minutes. Motion carried.
7. Robert Rut, Fire Chief
 - a. The fire department had one new member join the department; they got their bunker gear in; December 6, 2020 will be the pancake feed.
8. Water Department
 - a. The council reviewed a proposal from Wilkinson Sandblasting LLC to sandblast the pool. Tabled to see about other prices from other companies.
9. Grants&Funding
 - a. The council discussed the overall happenings going on with the water project at the moment and next steps.
10. Buildings&Properties
 - a. Don made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve the bid from Hanover Electric for \$4,683.00 to put in new lights at the City Shop. Motion carried.
 - b. The council discussed properties that need to be addressed in the city limits.

11. Tony made a motion, seconded by Don to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.